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Acknowlaedganent
by~ Cindy Van Hook

We wish to tnank Misslatnerine %oaod for visitiug our school,
giving ug inforasziion, showing usg plctures of Palomar in tlie early
days, and for ner book, From _Tepes to_ielegcons, which was used
for inforuation, Alro, Mrs. ¥Mericen Beckler for her book, pPaloaar
- Mountain Fact ani Lregent, which was, aleo, uszed for information.

For contributing ans nelping to gnthsr information we give thanks

L4

Koenlg, mrs. aamia Mendevhall Bergasan, Mr. Carl Mendenhall, Mr,

to Mrs, Adalind ¥Pailey, bOr, Howord, Mr., Gus Weber, Mrs. Mildred

Byron Hill, and ihe pareats of iLhe students tnat nelped.

To Mrs, John Craine we give tnauks for the maps glven to us,
by her, for study.

Fo permission Lo tregpass on private property while taking our
tour of the mduntain, we thaouk nir. Wog berguan, Dr. Maurl Jaaneson,
Mr. William Van Hook, Mr. Mary Henseh, ana “Ar, John van Buurszn,

We thank Mrs. Adalind Bailey, Dr. loward, Mr. Gus Webe:, and
Mrs, Mildred Koeuig for belug our hosts as we toured thelr properties.

Fa trausporting tie ctudents ou tours of tne wountain we thank
Hre. illiam Van Hook, Mrs. Fred Andersoa, Mrs. John Craire, :
Mrs. Max Hausen, Mrs. Gary luton, und Mrs. Gleuna Mickell, teacher
of Palomar Mountain School, '

For cutting sienells wnd duplicatiog we exprese thauks to mre.
John Craine and Mrs. Victor Helt,

¥or the cover degign we thank uwzbin Ksarng,

we thank any others tnat have nelped us in sny way in creating
our book,

Studenls of Palomar Mountain School
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7 o ¥ The Palomar (bservatory
-2 K .
2 : by Chorile Van Hook
g rounie ' R ' o 1

rhe sbe erval va grounds cover 2,000 acree. The Raech brothers

T owned come oF thils land bhofore it was sold to Cal Tech. The
[ Beech'bouss wie flest in the woudow by the moneetary. Then they
”moved.uo_hhe nlace where the cam

=ng ¢lz is by the school. The

r}‘h(uﬂm riput hecide the rehnel provalis was the Ceech brothers

" barn, After tpe Beech land wars bought Bty Cal Tech more land
“wae gdded. The load wo

- ooubehocozd in feot, 24, 193%, In 1928
befor' tbe ]"rr wa: e a Tovesh Tire ewent the mountaln,

Cpnaterflon

Tare 3 dcmes, 1 dor houn;, 1 DOJPP hoahv, 10 houses, 2

voter tanks, 1 zas tanit, 4 nronane tanks, 1 eaw shed, 1 rocreation
‘hall, leecw shed (used Tor a garage for the trucks and rones),
~.fand 1 elzmogranh, : E - _

T’i)er-‘.

1, -Pelescone

L]

The first telescone construchted was the 18" Schinit. The 18"
Ceninlt wae founded hy fehmit, chmnit exnerlimented in explo-
gives he later lect an arm in one of thece exncrimente, e
decided to work 1o & lees dangercus field so he exnerimented
on telscceopes ond leoanses. e then found the Schmit 18" and
fehimit 48", ne 48" telecrone has a 52" mirror and a 48"
leltz, .The 200" teleccopne is the "biggeet telescooe in the
world." Construction on the 200" telescove dome wags started:
June 123€ and eaded -fn 1946,  The 200" mirror was made in,
Corning ilew York. 2 mirrcrs were made for the 200" dome. =
The firet wirror was so hot parts of the mold melted into
the mirror and msde streites of color, so it was rejected.
The second onez was made of Pyrexu., It took one year after

1t was put ln the mold to cool. o . oo

2., The power houce 1is whero he carnbnne(“ shop is,., There areﬁﬁ‘__\
steel bars and other melt things, 2 geaarators. are up o N
there teo, There ie- oOTHAS 4 pronane tanks, 1 gas tank '
and 2 water tank~.,“J ; .
There 1s a sizmorraoh and = dophou e by tae 18" dome. o

There are 10 houses,

_There is a recreation hol’ und a r:w shed,
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mHR SCHOGLS O PALOMAR HOUILAIM
By Kobin Kearns

The firast sclionl on Pulomur Heimbaln wAa extabliahad before 18?0 1n
Padley Vallsy wh~re tiw az2bilore’ chtldren &‘?eﬂdedo
TR, %, r2 ware more childioa to go to achool.
v oo el Trie wg formad and Halaswe School wis burllt in
the zasab ond of Vondsan Vallcy end acrtheast of Dyeha Vallow, Mre. 3aow of
Lowe Tallay

As iacre
In 1870, %he

P
e
(el
o~

3 in *ha 1'3%le leg schoolhouse, Aftzr HMr. Snow
left, 8 ¥rs, Shesgs tuuplhb for savers) Foars. Thena the log echooliouse vas
maved ¢to meke an 074344 z Dcok homo in Cock Tallay andé a n-w school-
Fovse wwa hulill of 1umh;,o Tna  Tival *@ﬂ”her in Lo nsw scheol wzp 2 My,
McGianis., ALtz "im czme
Juatice, and oiharn,

in thoao daya of dorse~and~bugsy travel, diatence: oceermed graat,
red on the wont and of tha wountain, i% ocemed teco far *o 2o %o
T oon e e3sb end of Yhe meuchaim so %iey applied for 2 echool
the =mountsrin,  In 1692, Prlovar Meunteln Scbool Dictricd was
formed and an «erﬂair school wee giarioad on Sunday Schocl Fleds with
Breadlove aa toschey. 4mong cther cilidiorn, Glianton end Milton Bailsy aUJended
tha achoeol., Miltan later bagams Jrs, AdVind Bailygyle Iwsbsnd, Tho scheol
socn moved $¢ &n Aadeode house aeey Iron Snrlngs. Then Enos T. Hendonhull gave
Polomer Sohool Diatrict some land ebeut % mile fram Iron Snrings and a scheclhouvse
woc bullt by ths resi’zat~ thesuselves £t & cost of 800 doll=re. -Ths schocl
opaned in 1897 end hecause thars were nol cnough children, 1t cloezd in 1905 with
Miss Yellie Casizill az the last Gescher. Aftar that $the sclicel was used sasg e
sunmer cabln by the people whe Imd hought the lmnd it wis om. It 1s the anly

sarly schoolhousa that 13 st1ll standing. .

Then the pcople farther wes$ on the mountain wanted & schcol. Cedur Grove
District wag eatablished &and achocl wae opsned in the Pearson hems with a
Wr. Clark ms %tencher. Imter a schoolhouazs was bullt on the Solcomon Tedd place
whioch £8 now Cedar Gro®Pe Camp im thz Pelomar mt“te Yarl

There were now three schools on Palomed Mouniein operatlinz ab the swme tiwo,
The Malave Schqo..u the Pelomar Mountaelin Schosl, aad uhe Cedear Grows School.,
Scma children atill had a long diastence 5¢ ride horseback or welk.

Families started to move from %hz mouniain becavss thny hnd no wey %0 sarn A
living and the thrae schools hsd $0 clons bosmuse thers weren'h enougn childron
to ksep attendancs up. Theva ware 10 ctheals on Polomar for £ neehar ol Feors
but in 1920, Caxl Wendenkell cama ta Live in Pedley Vallsy, To nccommalata hig
prowin family, a achool wag opened at She hesad of the valley with Mica lorian
Dannala as teacher. Ths 3chosl hurred soen CfEor Opmniﬂg anu therc were2 no moro
schoclg on Palomar faor about LO YELT 30

Then in 1976, whan construction hapsn cn the 200" Hale Tslecocopa ant the
buildinp of the Highway %o the Sinza broezht families to the moun‘..,;‘mn school
:was opaned at the observatcey about 120 yazdd from the preaent scioul,

~p

T



THE SCHOOLS OF PALONMAR MOUNT.IN . S

Mra. Harlay Marzrslall was ths teuc‘\r; Thia school wvas in tha Pauma School District
hecause the atihar disirictes had lansud long ag When conaftruction ended in
1947, the schsol wes closcd aad tha bhual 1dLJg waa moved to Santa Ysabella.

Letsr in tha year of 1047, the Nhservatory ﬂt&;*°ﬂ cntldran and the Stat
sort s chillidren pius tha 7 chlildren of Dr. end Mrs. Jamasson, who now
owneﬂ the Lovis delmon placce in Dyeh: Volley, were ready %o go %o school.
Schaol O}vﬁdq In whad used to be the wze bell Zor abassrvatory Coastruction
uarxe:v winiv} JARCBON ne L:nc . MPs. Jamzssa taught for a few yoars ia

%
.
P

the schocl z2ud aficr how, Varion ﬁ C“l»» brcane tha teacher in the scme building.
Soon sfter Harlion Leckler. basccne 282 har 1n the old mass all, Cal Tach

donstad sonie l2ad for ths przuesnf, one~roca schoel,  Tha acw school wes dedleated

in Saptember, 1951, It is ia the Pzume School Tistrict. Hers is a 1igt of

the %teachers ard zgraduzies of Pavanc- Mountein School from the first yoar of the

school up #em until now. . : .
Teacher Data ‘ .. Graduates

Mrs. Hecklor 1951 --1852 , o No one

Mrg. Bscklse 1982--16562 Mc ona

¥rs, B=cklar 19521954 o ona

¥ra, Bssiiler 19541855 , " Carol Yraxler

ira, ¥ichola  1955..=1950 ' No ans

tilgs Otke - : 1956--1987 James Avant

Mias Sanchaz 1057-~1958 Highard Miller

Mias Sanchaz 1358.-1359 " Grog Andersoan

Miss Sarnchaz » 1959..-1860 . Mo one

Migs Sanchsz 19€0=.21251 No one

Hr. Yheeler 1911--1962 , Doug Anderson

Mr., Wheeler : 1562--1967 S Na one

Mr, Hrowm 19¢%.-19¢4 - : © Randy Rearns, Phil Hansen .

Mra. Nickell 19641985 - S Cindy Van ook, Robla Keiarns .
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Gua Waber'a Ranch

¢

Kindness of Trudy Tuton's mother, Hrs. Gary Tuton

Gus Weber cams to Palcmar Mountain in the early 1920'x, Mr, and. Mrs.
Weber first lived and renched ndar the State Park, but moved to the gite of the
mesent ranch in 1926 There was no road into their place, 8o it was necessary to build
ae by hand, h . 'v!“’::_"p O L - /
The first home was_a strong leg frare structure inside of which sat a large
tent. This was home for a number of years while a road was being built, land
cleared,;, and crops planted° j

',,

The present beautiful open cailing log beam home was built in the late 1930°%s.,
Many cropa, includiﬁg gréin, berrlea o ard corn wére grown and ao d to
pecple l¢v1ng or camnlng on the mountalno They also raised sane liva st.cck°
s
As wekl as running his ranch Gus workud out , first for the Foreat Service
and later for Cal-Tech. . .

In recent years, gardenlng has been limited to personal needs, a nd acreage
reduced to minimize management. - The ranch has become a peaceful retreat in which
to enjoy semi-retlrenent ;nd welcome v131ting family and frlerdso

From the Webar front room9 visitors ara treated to a hreathwtaking view
of five countles and eight mountaln peaks ranging in helght from 6, 126 ft. (High
Fbint) to 12,000 ft.: (Big- Bear)

~ One incident of 1nterest which occurred at the cbaervatory wag the raising

. of Gus's pick-up truck to the top, inside of the dame, by the Cal-Tech staff.
A 8 in the case when one is well liked by his co-workers; he has been the brunt
©oof many peodwnatured Jokes,

Gus aearched all over for hia truck9 which he hadq left oa the ground floor
of the dome, never thinging to look up at the crana 125 ft. above ground level.

- .t Y Fs i

Elévantion of nearby mountains:

' High Point 6, 126 ft. Tahquitz Peak 8,826 ft.

Thamas Mt. 6,832 ft. ' Buldy 10,080 f%.
: .o ‘\, A g .

Loily Rock -~ . . 7,973 ft, P San dJacinta 10,805 ft.

Santa Rosa 8,046 h Gorgonio 12 000 ft.
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French Valley
Hy Carol Van Hook

Uoper [French Valley is owned by “og Bergm~n, Along time ago
nefore of Bergman cwned Srinch Valley two Frenchmen owned it. The
two Frenchmen herded chieen there, That's how Frenciu Valley got 1ts
name.,

In recent years Jdame have veen bullt in French Creek. Thece dams
have been tullt for counservation and for watering the cattle, The
watcre from Fronech Cruoek flove into Pauma ireek, The county camp
nractice soll conegeprvaticn, Bob fearc und fred brcught catfieh from
lenelton.

Two lLosnchmen woeee : ned Fourcnt, ey lived in lrench Valley
about 1880. ‘hey had o ooso, @ barn, and sheds for sheen.



':The Hendeanalls of palouar
| by- Mark Lnoapson » 3rd Hrade

inos T. Mendénhall was the firet Mendenhall on Palouar. He was
a governument Secfet'Servicé agecnt, He flrst cawé to'the‘mouhtain
té investigate e murder in Melava Valley. - T -

He came ta soutnern Callforula frowt ne gan Francxsco -area. He
liked Palomar Nountain (then sSmith jisuntain) so he moved to: the
aountain in the late 1866'5. Lo

in 1870 &eorge and Dick Mendennall cameto the mountain to Join
tig ir father, levester Mendenhall, another Qong came to the moun—
taia in the year 1&72. He was el»ntuen yeare old. ‘

“hen Sylvester was 21 he used hig nouestead and pre-eamption
rights in Malava Valley now Mendenhall Valley. Afte; fianishing
his educatica at the Univerclty at Yan Jose, hemarried Aannie Morris
and returned to the mountain,_

Sylvester and Ann1e ralsedd’gamily of 6 children on the dountain;
Charlie, Carlg'“ﬁap", Mary, George, and Acuia.,
'~ "Hap" HMendenhall and his fauily s=till live on the woantain.

Sylvester's descendants still own wuch ofvthe mauntaing
Will Valley, Love Valley, kKendenhall Viliey, French Valley, part
ot Cock Valley, Sunday-School Flate, =nd cther parts of the mountain,
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The ""ictory of the Post Office
by Jeazn Thnompeon

nellle - Dyche Valley - 1983 ~ ¥las Nellie VKc Guecen - carrier
¥iss Yellle Yall from Ramona.
Selbern's Lelliz'e elster's family - Hellie - 1882,
Balley’s -~ 1982 - Nellie,
Jessce nlaca ir Dyche Vailey - 1896 -~ ¥all from fan Diego to
teconiido Lo Rlneon - carrier Ulee Liaria frazler took the rall
up the 'rjillo Troll. '

By 1904 so ony oveonle ad woved away that the Jecsee Poet O0ffice
was dlecouvintied, L

In 1929 tiris montaln and it's Fost OffTice became officlally
"pPalomar iountain." :

Balley's -~ Palomar ift. Post Olfice ~ Dust Haster Yles Fetor Hewlett.

flewletts lived 1ln {he 014 Mack Place. -~ €ld Vaclk Place is the
Butterfly farim, o : .

Hewlette e0ld 014 tack Place to Havs._ Elsle Haya married Jack
Roberts and they came up to stay..  They called the vlace Planwydd
and ran a resort. : - el T B

Palomar Mti. Posﬁ Offibe.- Postmaduerésrs. Qoberts.J

A relstlve 1n ilsconsin knew the jost Ofrice had a glrls name but
he did not know who. 0 he made a guess and addrecsed the letter
to Anne Californla. It reachecd us. g : ;

1922 - Linthlcum's ?Palomar ht.'”ost or F‘ice‘-- Linthlcum wae poet-
master for about a week when bilrs cabin"burnel.

Bailey'si, ¥rs. Hodgle falmon. o S
Bailey's'- carrier Jamoé'T. “hownuon'lrom 1921 to 1924 on horaeback,

In 1948 the qnow vas over neonias neads

In 1948 the Observatory ccmmemo""1ve' tamp came out and Fre.
Balley was honored Fuest,

N2

1957 - Thomnson fummit Crove - Poctmaster.¥ayne T, Thompeon,




The History of the Post foibéﬁiF

. . " el L

¥les iellle ¥e "uren an® her father  roved to Smith Mountaln
from near I1lversides They built a c¢abin in Dyche Valley, and
¥iea ilelliz tried to onen a noet ofl'ice named Tern Glen. The
post office denurtment gove ["lese Vellle the contract on Anril

2, 1983 ruving th2t she could open o vort office called Nellle,
Once a weck Ylrs iHellle rode her horge to Ramona, returning

hte next day with the ma2ll. After four years of thls she moved

- off the tounitaln.aandthe post oi'iOﬁ vent to Felbern‘s, her

slster's famlly, an’ then to 91]Ly 8. But the post office
stayed Melllie for [ifty years, ; : Cos T

After the Tellie noet offilee was moved to the Balley's, most of
the pconle found it a long way Lo get thelr mall., <o they netl-
tioned and got their own nost office on Nov, 6, 1396, at the
Jassee nloce in Uyechie Yalley., 'Then the mail was ccming from ‘
fan Dlego vla scondide to “lncoun. Then a carrler took the mall
on horegepack um the Trujlllo Tr:il to the lNellle vost office

at Balley's, -

In 18¢8 Miss ¥arla Trezier began carrylng the mall for the Jessee
Post Office. <che had to ride un the Trujillo Trail.

By 1904 so many peonle had moved away . that the Jessee poqt offlce

was dlscontinued.

i

In 1920 this mountain and 1it'se oost ofxlce became officlally
"Palomar Mountalno‘ ‘

fOor many years Nellﬁe wag at Uailey s.~ Then the novprnment

made a law saylng you had to vass a test t0 become a vostmaster,
But Dr. inton Ralley did not want to be bothered with 1t,

while runing the resort, So Mics Esther Hewlett pvassed the tes
and beczme nostmacter, Esther already ¥as winning faqe collect-
ing butterflies. fhe was called "The Rutterfly Girl." Her
speclmens were sent to collectecrs 211 over the “orld. Che

found a moth called an alblaw a)anteuis.iﬂLater it w-e called 2n
Avanteris Hewlertio. - e

¥igs Esther Hewlett Tor many vnﬂrc had an’ art shop near tount
Wilson. : : : g

when the Hewletts came un to the mouataln thev bouﬂht the 01d
¥aclk Plsce, now Dowdese's. It had e big aople orchari near 1lt.
when the Hewlett's moved awny, they sold the nlace to the Hays
family. The Hay'e dld not ctny year "round because thelr dauthers
were going to high school. uO tme '"nellle" post offlce war agoin

at, Nailey's. Then tlsie Hay'c marrlei Jack ?oberts and then
they came to etay. [The namel the 0] rce "Planwydd'" and ran a
rerort. 'rg Roberts hecare "tellie °" nustmqster, and -she Jolned

the vipgoroue flpght to get Lha name c naed.




lilstory of the Post Office

A relative in Wilesconeon know tha noet office had a girle name
but he ald not know who., fo ho m~rde » suess and addrecesed the
letter to Anne Califcrnia. Tt resched us,

¥re. Roberts w=s ncrctmaster from 1618 4o 1922 f2r four years.
I'men lre, oberts lzft t'e »nogth offTize and 14 went to the Lin-
thicum's near the Hioecent Creatline Crirp,  Linthicum was nost-
master for aboutl a week whion hie cnbln burned.

The »neonrle were 213 Lo o ffize back o 3al'ey'e.

For yearg no oae 0 For Lie - e, but e, UHodele falmons
ran the ooat offi-a for froe jact to hwes~ 1t roluny. Vost of
b

the time for -beul "2 jesrs Lh nost office waw a2t Nalley'e,

e ovost offlce soc w 7003 nloce o maet 1t while the

mail wae Leinr Iicrtrihrted.  Jebuoesn 1022 snd 1824 my groacdfathar
i

James . Thomoncon bragghy Lhe inail un the mowuwntain on horeaback.

In the "Ble foow" of 1G42 the now vae acove deenle's heade and
peonle could not get thelr mnil,

On sur. 35C that rome year the "wleomar Toeopvatory cowmsmnriiive
ctamo canme out. A celebyatlon wor b2l ab Lhe Obuevevatorr, ~nd
Yre. Nalley wac ene of the Dnnored auaetns,

Mre, Balley retired on “ea. 31, 1257. there vere two canvzs
bage labeled "Nellie Califormia." ayne ¥, Thompron my faihaer
becume vostmacster, and the nort office war noved o Thomproen
Summlbt Grove,
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Skyline Lodge
By Lici Kesarns

Skyline Lodge is lucabted on the east side of Paloimar Mountain
atop "Nirci Hillw, o L

the hill got i%'s nane from two Englishmen, Harry and Arthur
Birch, oarathiwvs whe hauesheaded thefeg' 1t was a‘ﬁéw'life for them

3

and they did not Koow auen aboult frontier living.

Fer inctance- (Quee they we.e osked to greace a wagon and were
gsiven a tarrel of grease. Latur, the two brothers asked for .ore
grease, Qn wendering why, the owner went back bte the wagon with
them end founc tne whole thing greased except the tongue,

Aneihner tice, they built a cabin without any doors or wiadows.
they got in by cliubing a ladder and golng tarough the roof,

after awhile they went back to England and»ﬁa:ry Birch became
Lord Harry Birch. o ) '

In 19231 or 1922 the hill was div1ded into subdivisions. 1t was
called "Camp Sites" because it was ulvidad far Cadp gltes.

A water coupany wes also startedou“”

A4 clubihsuse was bullt with money donated by the first cabin
ornerg in Cagp Siteg, The lumbegr and the cedar log veams were from
the saw mill in Pedley Valley. It was’ all native mountain lumber,

It was later sold and a dining room>and kitchen were added by
the newiownerso It was renamed Ldigewcod Tavern.

Quite amhile afterwurds, #r. and Mrs. Art Koenig bought it
and turned it into a hotel and gift shopo'Thay still have it today
and 1t is called Skyline Leodge., ' %
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VALLEYS OF BASTWRN PALCMAR
By Rick Kearns
v g‘ . .

5

We are going to take a trip from the top to the bottom of Palomar Mountain
down the East Grade, . T

Starting At the Post Offics, the firbi valley we pass is Padley Valley.,

. . v :
Adout 100 years ago Bil)te Uhlu-ock, his wife, and two-chiliren, Hannoh
and Anlce livad herc. . E

Hannah, Anice, and ¥rs. Whitlock cems from the emst with Mr. Sbrdng (Mra.
¥hitlock’s former rwsband), MNr. Sirong died a Downey and his family came on
to Palomar, - T . :

8ls0 living here a% thet time was Tom Pewers. Sem Stripllin bought his
placs,

an started 2 ssw mill $o which sho 6ld steam boller 1s atill thore, The
lumber nnde ma many cabing on Palomer, v o

Mr. Pedley bought thﬁ valley 15 Fow the valley ls nsmad after hinm.,

Charles Darby of Lo Jolla stvrted 2 resort there later, It is 3till 2here
odaya S : :

.A stream from Iron Spr*ngs passes through tha valley and suppl*es 1% with .
~water, ; . o ; '

. Now w9 go on down the grade and soe an old dirt road. This toad'was owned
by Mra. Baileyn Now it is owned by Dr. Ho”ard,h‘v L

" At the end of the road 18 Ooou Valley.d Jeff Cnok and his sons, W1ll, Eirem,

and George. came from Texaﬂ in a coverad vagono;;

Georgu got married %o Hannah dhiulocb from Pedley Valleyo 1hpy lived in
Cook Vhlley and the cld 9chool house was qdl@ psrt of their hous

Eir&m marr*ed Anicqj Hannah°s sistaro-fii»

Now Cook Valley is owned by 3* Iﬁmeson of San Diupoo
Eext we go thxough Dycke Valley wulch 19 on ho«n sidms of the road,

George Dycha s=2ttled hore aboul ots century agoo He eame from Virvginin
all by himself, Algo in the valloy weaa Jogeph.Smith, Smith wos & tall msn And
because of this he was called Leng Joe or dsrgoox L

Smith was saild to be in S5an Diego as marly as 195?0 He served on tho
Qounty Board of SLpervisorsu He slao «1d mssrpentry.. He rold one coffin for 10
dollars. He mede %wo coffins for 12 vollara apiecen Smith got 60 dellars for
© game bencaau he made for & court heusa. et ' s

?waw .vcam..

Smith and E. W, Morse cams to ths mounbain in 1869,  R. V. Morse lsft nfter
2 ymars and became a store clerk in Son Diegoguwgg, R : o




VALLEYS OF RASTEHN PAT.OMAR e BN

Swith wes pretiy well off fthough. He lived in a 4~room adobe houee., He
had cattls, shaap, horcas, and hogsa Smith oscld ham and bacon to the cld
Butterfiald Stags.

Smith was an ex~zea Capteln., It's unid that he picked up scme tree seeds
in China and pleanted them in the middla of the vallay.

Ons day Joe wec heking uvool to Temecula when he saw & hitchilter and picked
hia vp. UYaith liked hid and mads him his forewsn., Yhey had many fights and
finally Saithds foreman killed him,

The forsmsn took.a horsb and started down the mountain. George Dychs saw
him &nd started to agk guesticns as to whire he was geing and why so fast,
Georgs took hiw back to Smith“ hovsu and found Joe dead.

(30rYEd W&s tabiag him to Temecuals. b¢t dathan Harrison and some of Smith's
friends buig hin. Leter he was found %e bue 2 desserter fron a Brit}sh ghip in
San Disgo Harbor. oo

Georga Dyche brought'ﬁhé ranch to selling and bbught it himeolf. He
marrisd an Indian maiden end had 4 childrens, Reanuel and Bill ware the hoyse!
nensed. : T ~ : ‘ '

Louls Selmons had & house in Dyche Vallay. Later he moved $c¢ ths houss
now cwned by Dr. Jameaona ‘Tha third houss he lived in i3 now where Dr.
Howard 1ivesa o IR ‘

Dyche Yallsy i3 now owned by Dr.-Jamsson and Hr. David Hendenhell; beth
~1ive in Sau Dieeoo The valley 1s uzaf for zraziung catils,

Tha next 7elley, which ia on the 1ef aida of the rcad is ¥ill Valley.
This is whera Will bookﬂsettleuol Pert of his sppla orchard isg etill thers.

Will Vallay is owned DY Jack Mendeaiall now. 1t £a also range land.
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ihe Balleys cf Palomar

by Cindy Van lock

s

Theodorrs Bailey, one 2f tae first rettlers on Palomar, was born
in Kentucky, =2nd wag the younaest of 7 boys. Curlng the Cilvil
ar taree orothevrs fousit for the Unilon and the four fought on
“the glde of the Confedcracy, R ’ :

Loter iheod.ve uoved to 111incls and from there to Czlifornia.

1 In fant~ Auan he narrisd and rettled -there. He worked as a

curveyor., Jhoeodore snd Mie wife then moved to lMeca 7Grande, where

- hle brotiar, leuton Balley, lived,

Then 1n 1380, aftsr rearing about 'smith Vountain,' Balley moved,
on to tue wountalin, im and his growing famlly of 5 children
homesteadsd in the valley whilch ls etill called 'Railey's.' With

Indian reln tue Tamlly cet s work tuildling their home. The
houce wac bullt of 2dobe briches and war vary aturdily bullt,
axecept for the south wall, wilch, duriag a rain storm, softened
and fell. After il house vwac bullt,” tre Balley ¢ eixth chilg,
" lizebeth, wac born, I

fiheo. Bolley fTound the fleld ndjoininr the house was excellent for
.potatos w"oulnc. Lo the Balley' -grew .eold, ard ate potatoes
ifor t’eir flre t yeara on the mouﬂta SR s

Nr, Bailey, a] 20, started a ’uni°w ,nool in a bpautiful vallcv
aow known ac .‘unday Cchool Flats, ..Fe. Dromotod the bullding of the
achool 1n Snndqy Sechecl Flats, also. ” Hls eix chlldren, Nannile,
Hodge, Clinton, Milton, Orlando and: EliZebeth attended the school
falonv wlth other chilqrmn of the area. ”‘Vf'ﬁ o

The Balley's beautiful V4llny ang Fricndly home zoon bocame a
favorite PL°t1nﬂ snot for travellers after thelr lons trin uv the
mountaln. cnle goon hegan Lo cone to vtav at the Balley’e hone
to snend thcir vacatione. _“4
Theodorﬂ Talley never intended Lo start a'lodge, but coon the
demands \for more room made 1t naecessary to have a cecond story
added to the houce. rhe recund ato ry was made of cedar woed and
orovlded elx more bedrooms. A dining room bullding was aleo
bullt bivside the house. Theodore Balley, also, drove o horee
Grawn staze, called the 'Pezlomer Fountain Hotel Ctame,' down

Nate darrison's Grade to mcet *touriste at the bottom and then
brought them back to t & I1nder, Later a horeelcces siasre was used,

i‘re., 3alley wac a very relisloune woman. e had alwaye rorreted
not btelne able e worﬂLiv rr marly at churech, fo when thelr con,
#1lton, was old enoush to tole carre of the 1odg ¥r. and lrs.
Theo, Balley moved off e mﬂuUbﬁlla :
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The Ballays of Palpman. R T A S

'*hilton Balley marr‘ed a qchool teacher, Viles Adalind “haul from
“an Diego. VNilton's bride promtly took un her dutiee as hostess
of Balley Lodgs. _

Milton 3lalley becdme"afdénﬁist. iis ofrlce wag 1n the Bamk’of‘
America Bullding In San Dlego. Dr. Balley would stay down in San
Diego during the weelt and then return to the mountaln for weekends.

Dr. and ¥rs, Bailej hédbe'eons, their oldeet, Stephen Balley and
their younger son, Newton., The boys attended echool in San Dlego.

From about 1920 until 1857 the voct officé for wountaln residencece
was kept at Balley's 1./ The noset office had been kent at the
Balley home before, 1n 1882

' . het'd
During the tourist season tha Salley Tamlly stayed on the mountain.
But when it came time’ for school tc t)kn un in the fall the lodge
was shut un for. the winter, and tho lleys moved to fan ?1650.

The next summer they would return. ' .

At the age of 50 Dr. Nilton Bailey suffered a sevare heart attack
which proved fatal. "", E

After Dr. Bailey's death, Vrs. Bailey decided the lodce vag to
much for her tc handle alone, so whe stonped renting roomes and
she clored the dlning room. . She also had some of the Baller land
gub-divided and =o0ld, ‘But Nrs} Balley 1s still living, year
around, in the original, historlcal Theodore Balley home.

In 1956, xrs. Sailey, at the age of 72, took a trin, alone, to
Mexico. Thile there eghe met a Vexican famlly whose son, Luz
Lara, she brought back to the mountain when she returred, Luz
" Lara 1s now emoloyed . at the Obqervatury, but he 1g £tl1ll living
with Mre. Balley. : ,

Nrs. Balley is ndw 79 and has 11ved on the mountain for over 50 years,

Palomar will alwayse ramember the long ago fame that the Balleys
once brought her,
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IuNTC AHE& AT 37ATE PARK

,157 Candl muian

Tha tribs of Indians that lived at Folcusr wero Lulesnca Indians. They
called Palomar Pasuw, Taov called Uigh Point Wiicyo.

The Indi=zns hwd a summer aampsita 2%t the Yicnle CGrounds,.

Long before the whita men come to the mountein it was & favorite hunting
ground for the Indiuna, eepecially in the cummer, There wars ten or more
village sites or rancherims on bop Of feleonsy, Two Ailapidated tepass ware
gtill atandine in 1916°20na was atora LA Jelly Creek and one nsay Belley®s Resor%.

The holea that thsiIndLnna dug were abeat four $o twelve lauchas daoep,

Later thig place bgcame Silver Oraegh. Todry you can find Silver Creet by
the hundrcds of Indiean mortarbo * ]

Af%eur it was Silver Creet it wie 8 cebdlvigion erllsd Aialem.Park,' Thare
were 10@3 that yare SLrvevad and ucma vera ac¢lde

Lefore Azalea Park could becwme parz of the State Park, the atrzats had %o
be legzally gtandoned. The Attorney~Genarnl had to sign a pRper hefore tha atrsels
sould be aubandoned., Then one day he want cut whan thc snow wae real desp,

Ha went Wlf way on his horse; whom his horse could not zo any farthsr, hs gob
en Toot znd peated the signs of ahandoamen Then Aznles Parle bhecsma part of
tha State Park, : : : ‘



. WILLIAM R BOUGHTR
“;..By Johm llansen

William Bongher moved up here in 1902, He married William Pearson's
daughter. He bullt his house out of logs and lumber from Pedley Valley. Ile
made his own shakes two fust lon@ for tho roof, He had to haul water in barrels
fram a epring. He‘buile_n cistern to 111 with snow and supplerent the epring
watero : o _

After hs Jbuils his hm1se he bought 16C acrca and plan*ad an apple orchard,
When Nigger Nata Gzade waa built ha helysd buwild 1t,

In 1905 his wifa died and Bougher moved Lo Rincon and eold his land,
william Pearson pot killed-by & falling trea. Mis ten-day old prandchi’d lays
becido him° William Bougher di@d in Eecondldo &t the age of 92,

Thera wers two towere on Boughar Fil ‘“he old oné was built in 19
ehout 31 yaars agou Tha one tbat is tug,» now was built 1n 1949 about 16 yaars
8gr. ; L .

STATE FARK

Purchsaes of land for the Stata Paﬁ; wore startad by tﬁa State of Californis
in 1922, ALY first it had 1724 ecres, then 40 acres were &dded so that it hed
1764 acrea. Todsy it hes 1887 acres.'

The park has 5L camp altea nnd 5 ricnic sites. Leat year they put 10
picnic sites down iu Doane Valley ao,nou thers &re 46 picnic sites. Ian ths
. summer there 1s a naturalist who has hikes and avening progremz.

" HIGH POTNT

Coaiilll

The U, S. Forestry maintaing the lock out on Pigh Paoint, It ia 45 fest
high and hag & roem at the top 6% feet wide., Tt was built ian 19%¢ about '
years 820, They built a new one about a yeor je.
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He called himgelf tﬁav"fifht whits war on the mountaln”., Ho was called
llate or Uncle Hate by the peOple on tha mountain. He lived a0 many years at
a tura im tie Toad on tha West Arade that 1t was officlally named "Niggar
Grade”. Ho cama with hta,maste: from Xeutucky by ox team. AfGer hia magter
died, Nate found his way to the foot of Palomar Mcuntain and tock up & claim
at Rincon. f.“"‘“ L Lot S L T

Souwedimes ‘he. wovld _f
with their gheep. ¢

Later ho sold hza Hincou prOpmrty:nnL proved up a cl&im on tha veat .1de

of ths mountain, whers. the Nate Grade now winds. -He would bring water;fcr ths
horsss when ho heard a team coming up tns greda. Jauallyvtha:peoplaAgdve\him_ :

moaey or food for his kindneas

Nate cuulda’t read no writa and he uou7dn“t understand much about suna
of meney. . : . ) L

Some ;rlenda +oo& him to. tha'San Diego CountJ Hoapital whsn thev thougnt
lie could no longer care for himself, "Es died in_‘920 As nearly as
peoplse could Izgura out Yate was 101 years °1d°"¢_,,

Thers 18 mow & marker by tha road where Nate greeted Lhe travalers,
Dr, Mil¢on dailev saw to 1t‘that tha mar?er was mede and placsd by tha roado_

Dewey KalleJ now éwna *he Nate Hhrrieon prOperty°:}  €f-:

S
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MR, GEORGE DOANE

By Gary L Shook

M, Donne was a men with & veary ontstanding feature; he haed a very black
hoard which want do:m to his weint, Mr. Docne was horn somewnera arcund
San Yraacleoce Pey end he wis xska “}co e vvry well educaied parsono4.i

Awhbile hgfore e croma ke Palorﬂr he hnd o job as a aotel clarlk 1n San Diego,
While he wag in Ssn Dicgo Y won o prize for ths upndscﬂest ran in 4hese parto--
at lei:at scme ppople sy this la bxuaa

When Hr, Dusne and iz npobher mowad un tc Palomar they had adjoining cabins,
but both ware on different land righto. Hre. Doane stayed on the mountain and
cooked for lr, Nosar urntil shoe dizd. Then ¥r. Dosne tcok her to thne bottom of
the mouniaiz and burlsed uLer ibhare. .

Por awhile Docrne's %w0 dsathers cams up. Cne 4$ims when one of the brothers
was coning home fron the store, 2 snow sitorm came up when he paass=d the
Mendennall bome, The Mendenhsll family ssized him to stey the nign% bt he aald
no and went on. A little weys awmy, the wagon which he was driving turned over,
.@nd 1t endsd uvp that the wigon ped %0 siay %Yhere thne rect of thc winter.

" Doans alsa Iad o terrific love for every tzacher he saw, They azay hse
propossd 10 svery school teachsr he met, FHe alsa lilted to gc and look %hrough
the wivdow of the school &t %he teschers, but this caused & slight problem when
the ﬂhildran 38y him. ¢ scarsd then ouf of tneir wiua, ‘

s fiPQlly dvciﬂod to advertice for a wifeo',”his worked out prebty good
becauss ha got 29 answers., Two years later when he bought Doane Valley ke weni
to Loulsiann and picked up his wife., On the way “back from pﬁcking up his wife
he gles brought a negro meid snd took her home with him.” On the way up the
nountain he atopped and told My, ‘Nate hp had broupht him a wife° Nate’s reply
was.‘"Which ane?" S L y S . .

: ¥r. Doane called the negress meid, "Cubby',hecauss ghe had such large fast,
Doane nrid that Cubby had fest na bi? an bear's f@et

By nowiDoanc”a black beard md turned Druy, and wben he and tas negraess
were ouf in fthe field the maid could aliryn gat done with her shere of the work
first-~because she was only 16 yearn cld, ST

Onae day ¥r. Doana wont and bought sorme groceriéa; The next day he relwrned
to the store ani geid the fecod was no ~scd. Bul 1t onded up that the mald had
tried to polar~ My, and Mra. Doane becausc ahe thought they worked her %co
hard. o SR

oo and Hras, Doane sold their 1mnd‘and gant the maid back to her
- It is omid that Mr. end Mrg, Doane goht a divorce, and
v 1lafé the shate and that 1s all we know 2bout him.
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